
1

From: Christopher 
Sent: 7 February 2024 11:25
To:  Andrew
Subject: RE: Mama Rose
Attachments: Mama Rose Food Proposed Conditions 07.02.24- .pdf; 

British Gas Correspondence- .pdf; Fast test mama rose.pdf

Hi Andy, 

I have now spoken with my client. 

In terms of BriƟsh Gas, the bypassing of the meter was linked to the previous operator and has nothing to do with 
my client.  You will note that this is confirmed in the aƩached documentaƟon from BriƟsh Gas.  You will also see that 
my client is working with them to get power restored at the premises as quickly as possible, having had the premises 
tested and signed off as per the aƩached cerƟficate. 

Please also see aƩached a proposed set of condiƟons, containing the three extra condiƟons set out below, that I will 
have circulated to the CommiƩee prior to the hearing. 

Many thanks 

Chris 

Christopher  

Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
 

 

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 





















Electrical Installation Condition Report
Requirements for Electrical Installations - BS 7671:2018+A2:2022

(IET Wiring Regulations 18th Edition)

Guidance for recipients:
This report is an important and valuable document which should be retained for future reference.

1. The purpose of this Report is to confirm, so far as
reasonably practicable, whether or not the electrical
installation is in a satisfactory condition for continued
service (see Section E). The Report should identify any
damage, deterioration, defects and/or conditions which may
give rise to danger (see Section K).

2. This Report is only valid if accompanied by the
Inspection Schedule(s) and the Schedule(s) of Circuit
Details and Test Results.

3. The person ordering the Report should have received the
original Report and the inspector should have retained a
duplicate.

4. The original Report should be retained in a safe place
and be made available to any person inspecting or
undertaking work on the electrical installation in the future.
If the property is vacated, this Report will provide the new
owner / occupier with details of the condition of the
electrical installation at the time the Report was issued.

5. Section D (Extent and Limitations) should identify fully
the extent of the installation covered by this Report and any
limitations on the inspection and testing. The inspector
should have agreed these aspects with the person ordering
the Report and with other interested parties (licensing
authority, insurance company, mortgage provider and the
like) before the inspection was carried out.

6. Some operational limitations such as inability to gain
access to parts of the installation or an item of equipment
may have been encountered during the inspection. The
inspector should have noted these in Section D.

7. For items classified in Section K as C1 (“Danger
Present”), the safety of those using the installation is at
risk, and it is recommended that a skilled person or
persons competent in electrical installation work undertakes
the necessary remedial work immediately.

8. For items classified in Section K as C2 (“Potentially
Dangerous”), the safety of those using the installation
may be at risk and it is recommended that a skilled person
or persons competent in electrical installation work
undertakes the necessary remedial work as a matter of
urgency.

9. Where it has been stated in Section K that an
observation requires further investigation code FI the
inspection has revealed an apparent deficiency which may
result in a code C1 or C2 could not, due to the extent or
limitations of this inspection, be fully identified. Such
observations should be investigated as soon as possible. A
further examination of the installation will be necessary, to
determine the nature and extent of the apparent deficiency
(see Section F).

10. For safety reasons, the electrical installation should be
re-inspected at appropriate intervals by a skilled person or
persons competent in such work. The recommended date
by which the next inspection is due is stated in Section F of
the Report under ‘Recommendations’ and on a label at or
near to the consumer unit /distribution board (where
required).

11. Where the installation includes a residual current device
(RCD) it should be tested six-monthly by pressing the
button marked ‘T’ or ‘Test’. The device should switch off the
supply and should then be switched on to restore the
supply. If the device does not switch off the supply when
the button is pressed, seek expert advice. For safety
reasons it is important that this instruction is followed.

12. Where the installation includes an arc fault detection
device (AFDD) having a manual test facility it should be
tested six-monthly by pressing the test button. Where an
AFDD has both a test button and automatic test function,
manufacturer’s instructions shall be followed with respect to
test button operation.

13. Where the installation includes a surge protective
device (SPD) the status indicator should be checked to
confirm it is in operational condition in accordance with
manufacturer’s information. If the indication shows that the
device is not operational, seek expert advice. For safety
reasons it is important that this instruction is followed.

14. Where the installation includes alternative or additional
sources of supply, warning notices should be found at the
origin or meter position or, if remote from the origin, at the
consumer unit or distribution board and at all points of
isolation of all sources of supply.
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Mama Rose Food & Wine - Proposed Conditions 

 

1. Karwan R Saleh, Dyar Qadree, Narmin Ahmed and Vipool Patel will have nothing to do with 
the management or operation of the premises, nor will they work or be employed at the 
premises. 

2. No alcohol or tobacco products will be purchased from unknown sources such as itinerant 
traders “cold callers” at premises. A notice shall be displayed close to the entrance to the 
premises (either on a shop window or door) which clearly indicates that alcohol and tobacco 
products will not be purchased from “cold callers” visiting the premises. 

3. All alcohol and tobacco products will be purchased from the bona fida wholesaler. All such 
purchases will be accompanied with official invoices which will allow full traceability through 
the supply chain alongside any applicable AWRS scheme number for that supplier. Invoices 
will be retained on the premises for a minimum of six months and will be provided on 
request to a police officer authorised officer of Leeds City Council. 

4. The premises licence holder and/or the designated premises supervisor will ensure that all 
staff are instructed and trained on the subject of illicit alcohol and tobacco products, 
including periodic refresher training. Records of the training will be made and kept up to 
date and checked on a regular basis by the premises licence holder and/or designated 
premises supervisor. 

5. The PLH/DPS will ensure a weekly check on the CCTV to ensure that it is operating correctly 
and that images are held for a minimum of 31 days. This check will be recorded in a register 
and signed by the PLH/DPS or senior member of management staff. The register will be 
shown on request to an authorised officer of the Police or Licensing Authority. 

6. All staff deployed in the serving of alcohol and for managing admission to age restricted 
premises shall be trained on the correct procedures for age verification, the prevention of 
proxy sales, the prevention of sales to those who appear intoxicated and for dealing with 
false and any surrendered identification documents. 

7. There shall be a register for the recording of all alcohol sale refusals, including attempted 
under-age sales, proxy sales and refusals to those who appear intoxicated. Details to be 
recorded shall include the date, time, name if known, physical description of the person, the 
reasons, and staff involved and whether CCTV of the incident is available.  Any identification 
document coming into the possession of a member of staff including security staff shall be 
recorded in the register, including the name of the person/name on the identification 
document. The register shall be available for immediate inspection by any authorised officer 
of the responsible authorities and shall be securely retained by the licence holder for a for a 
period of 12 months from the date of the last entry. 

8. Challenge 25 Age Verification Signage will be displayed prominently at the premises. 

Further Additional Proposed Conditions 

1. All cans and bottles of beer, lager and cider, as well as, bottles of spirits of 70cl or less stored 

and sold at the store will be marked to identify the shop as agreed by West Yorkshire police. 

2. The premises licence holder shall not sell single cans or multipacks of "super strength" beer, 

lager or cider with an alcohol content of 6.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or greater. This restriction is 

disapplied in respect of specialist branded, premium priced products - for example craft ales, local or 

microbrewery specialist product, boxed gifts or national celebratory/commemorative beer, lager or 

cider with an alcohol content of 6.5% ABV or greater.  

3. There will be no sale of cider of 7.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) in 1, 2 or 3 litre plastic bottles. 




